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Dear Nick,
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Re: Review and acceptance into the provincial register of reports: Archaeological Assessment
Report Entitled, “Stage 1 and Stage 2 archaeological assessment “North American
Acquisitions Corporation — Kanata West”, Part Lots 27 & 28, Concession 12, Geographic
Township of Goulbourn, City of Ottawa” written February 19, 2005, received October 18, 2005

PIF: P003-051 (Stage 1) and P003-063 (Stage 2)

RIMS: 06SP026

This office has reviewed the above-mentioned report, which has been submitted to this Ministry as a condition
of licensing in accordance with Part VI of the Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.0. 1990, ¢ 0.18. This review is to
ensure that the licensed professional consultant archaeologist has met the terms and conditions of their
archaeological licence, that archaeological sites have been identified and documented according to the 1993
technical guidelines set by the Ministry and that the archaeological fieldwork and report recommendations
ensure the conservation, protection and preservation of the cultural heritage of Ontario.

No archaeological sites were documented. It is recommended that there are no further concerns regarding
alterations to archaeological sites for the area that has undergone archaeological assessment. This Ministry
concurs with this recommendation.

Please feel free to contact me regarding this project should you have any questions.

Yours,
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Paige Campbell
Archaeology Review Officer

cc. Kathleen Willis Consulting Ltd.
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